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Deer Trent, 

Hefe ere four stemps. If my credit is good for e senry, pie' sse scnd 
M3 your item 31, 2/17/6E, NYT. Gc-d idea if it works out 'or you. I n,  vex' sea 
the'  imes, can't afford to subscribe. 

I keep beerier of this big thing you hove on the King essessination 
and ray. "ore it is true, but from whet I've heard, you sheule h sae need it 
by no-. If and when you do, how about sendine it to me so 	can ernsider 
adding it to COU7?_I hove eome  thi - ps oe thet, including whet may be exculpa-
tory information. I've celled him "Oswald" and r decoy from the first, etc., 
83 you Toy recall. 

Ecreot whether 1 told you, but 3S you talk te.  eublieheke, 	could do 
a book 	nGe-ST eSsene real quiek. 	h:ve Alison unpublished. if I could do it 
9S I'd like, I'd do o teree-part bock, really thre. in one, with two of teem 

little shorter. The entire book would not be short. I've 30,000 ,r4.*1of 
one espect done,. in draft, that is. arm part would be on ^sweld as an agent, 
the second on Wesley. Liebeler, and the third on what no one has even begun to 
underetend, the executive sessions. This is the pert I've go SO mnich nritten 
on. I've more to write on it. I'm waiting before doing more writing for eeveral 
reasons. Zirst, to make the piece more habitable and because I need the physical 
exercise very much, I'm spending pert of every day working outside. You can now 
cone in the lane without teasing a car up. i'ou con see the prettier trees because 
I'm tAine the trash ont, etc. I've urgently needed the exercise Pr_=: the eEed 
steep it permits. I have much new dot o for ._10U7 and I'm expecting more, so'I'm 
Neitins for all of ittx to he in Lend. And I'm expecting the representetive 
of a publication, who mny not come at oil. When I write, 	de it intensively 
and I do not like interruptions, so I'm delaying so 1- can concentrate. 

off the top of my need, if you wont to see what I've got done, why 
don't you end 'Carol take e long weekend. and drive down hare? If you '31..e a -feat 
reader, you can read the four menuscriets I have. We con sut you both up. You 
can see the incomlete Lane ms, too, if you'd like. I've rut it oside, ofter 
gettine the ese - nce on paper. The more I think of it the more I become convinced-
doing something about lark will be necessery to our survival. I will not do any-
thingiuntil I can do it thoroughly. I've more to add to that, t000 but again 
n yen t. The irrefutable evidence piles uwp I ea now absolutely convinced that • 
he ;kill pe the means of acquitting Shaw. & hes,and either doesn t understand . 
or doesn t core, what ho should take as evidence of this. He boasts of it for a 
different reason. Throughout the country there are people Who h:ve a  slimier of 
whet he is doing and they send me his remarks. He is boasting of 7BI agents in the 
control rooms when he (and Mort) broadcast. this certainly is not because of all 
the hot stuff he is bringing to light, for he has never done any of that. It is 
for the other things both say that will be used in court. The agente ere eye-
witnesses, not just taping, off' the air, as they do with me, so they cen teke the 
stand and certify what they saw and heard. 

ky own work is, I taink at the point where, if we could get a foundation 
interested and we could get Hal here from California to work intthe Archives for 
e month or two, in files I would directthim to, end I could keep writing, we 
could make the meet sensational eldveinces. As en alternative, if I could get a 
good lawyer really interested, I think i have enough to break this whole thing 
up in court, assuming the temper of the times permits any breaking up. Vince 
agrees what / now have it the most important yet, from just shat he has seen, which 
is nott all. Jonn Christian says COUP is the definitive work, says everything 
there is to be. I do not agree, but I like It nest to al, 



KENNEDY ASSASSINATION 
INQUIRY COMMITTEE  

G.P.O. BOX 2691, NYC ,10001 
Dear Mr. Weisberg. 

Enclosed with this letter is the first of our monthly PRESS CLIPPPIGS 
sheets. This is a. new monthly service to a select list of researchers; the purpose 
being to keep us all in better touch with assassination news as printed in the 
media. Since tbis committee is currently working on the Kennedy-Xing-FennPdy 
assassinations, the clippings will relate to all three, as well as anything 
additional that may come to light on Malcolm X. 

You may order conies of any of the clippings you need for your own files, 
simply by identifying the clipning by number, and enclosing twenty-five cents 
per clipping. We will try this charge in the beginning to offset our costs, and 
we hope to drop it later when we are adequately funded. And/or you may in turn 
mail us copies of clippings 311 have not listed, so that our own lists will be 
more complete. /e will then add information on these clippings to the next 
month's list. We can all be better informed if we pool our resources. 

Please note that we list clippings only ja dad, not at the time of 
release. You will be receiving such a list from us each month, as well as other 
privately circulated material. 

We hope to see many of you at our nrivate convention in November; in the 
meantime if,  you have any suggestions, please let us have them. 

Yours sincerely, 

Trent Gough 
National Chairman 


